

Carrillo PTO Meeting Minutes

April 26, 2024 9:30 am



All parents/guardians of students attending Carrillo Elementary School are invited to attend monthly PTO meetings and participate in PTO sponsored events and activities. Please join us!! Any questions contact us at carrillopto@gmail.com.

Members Present: Melanie Kluger, Robert Redfield, Luz Villanueva, Daphne Magdaleno, Rayane Ari, Tiana Capri, Kelly Hill, Jill d'Artenay, Jeannie Lollar, Jamila Gowdy, Neli Indra, Wendy Garafalo, Amy Odenwalder

President Robert Redfield called the meeting to order at 9:30 am

- I. Secretary's Report-. A motion was made by Jill d'Artenay to approve last month's minutes. Kelly Hill seconded the motion. The Board unanimously approved February's 2023's minutes; motion passed.
- II. President's Remarks - Robert Redfield
 - A. PAC meeting - Tiana attended
 - B. Free event - Mathnasium - MPR - in the works
 - C. Volunteer PTO event discussed and brainstormed. Robert to look into a weekday before Memorial Day.
 - D. Recruitment discussed and brainstormed
- III. Treasurer Report - Daphne Magdaleno
 - A. Financials were distributed.
 - B. There is a discrepancy due to a glitch in Quickbooks. It should be resolved quickly.
- IV. Teacher Appreciation / Room Parent - Kelly Hill
 - A. Admin is providing lunches
 - B. PTO is providing a snack bar and lunch.
 - C. Information has been sent out to room parents.

- D. Talking about having kids able to write notes to specials and aides.
- E. Hospitality - Working with Surf Bros. and other vendors. Amanda and Shannon doing a taco bar etc.
- F. Yearbook information went out.
- V. Website / Yearbook/ Merch - Tiana Capri
 - A. Yearbook - cover announced
 - B. Merch - our new vendor has no minimums
 - C. Lots of people are asking for hoodies and hats for next year.
- VI. Jogathon - Robert Redfield
 - A. 92,500 raised!
 - B. Thank you to Robert Redfield for all his hard work on the Jogathon!
 - C. Thank you to all volunteers!
 - D. Money is coming into the bank, but isn't shown in documents yet.
 - E. Prizes were distributed by the end of the week.
 - F. Next year we will try to run two fields at one time!
 - G. More people, less donations.
- VII. Spring Fling - Joey Lai
 - A. Doing well with ticket sales but spreading the word!
 - B. The ticket will include food from Cali Porker, drink tickets, photo booth, games, comedian, etc.
 - C. You can add on: engraved glasses, extra games, and a whiskey/ wine pull.
 - D. Baskets are still being put together.
- VIII. Board Proposals
 - A. Discussion of the two proposals was had.
 - B. A vote was made and it was decided to keep the board positions as they are stated in the current Bylaws.
 - C. Nominations were made for next year's board positions. Nominations were made by Robert Redfield, Melanie Kluger, Daphne Magdaleno, Kelly Hill, and Jill d'Artenay
- IX. Teacher's Rep Report - Amy O. N/A
- X. Principal's Remarks – Mrs. Keeton
 - A. N/A

XI. Open Discussion happened throughout the meeting as well as brainstorming.

Meeting adjourned at 11:35 am

Next Meeting is May 31, 2024 at 9: 30 am after the Flag Salute.